
 

CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Ken Suddreth, Community Development Director 

  Tom Boland, Economic Development Manager 

   

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   May 23, 2019 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 19-019 Transit Analysis & Feasibility Study (TAFS) 

 

 

The City of Smyrna requested qualifications and cost proposals for consultants to develop the 

Smyrna Transit Analysis and Feasibility Study.  This project is partially funded by a grant from 

the Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC).  Five (5) firms submitted and the proposals were 

ranked by six evaluators.  Following evaluation without costs, the team conducted interviews 

with the top three firms on May 15, 2019.  Based on the results of the firm’s proposal, 

qualifications, interviews, along with pricing submitted, it is the team's recommendation the 

award be made to Tindale Oliver. Please see attached scoring matrix.    

 

RANK                           PROPOSER              TOTAL COST     

           

1 Tindale Oliver $365,020.00 

2 AECOM $349,879.30 

3 Gresham Smith $375,000.00 

4 Foursquare ITP $368,961.60 

5 Nelson Nygaard $374,953.00 

 

It is the recommendation of the Transit Analysis & Feasibility review team that this RFP be 

awarded to the most responsive and responsible proposer, Tindale Oliver. 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We will 

then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract for these services. 

 


